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3/12/20 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Melanie A. Bachman 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, Connecticut 06051 

Re: TS-CING-154-200225 – New Cingular Wireless PCS LLC (“AT&T”) request for an order 
to approve tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 1542 Boston 
Post Road, Westbrook, Connecticut  

 
Dear Ms. Bachman: 

On behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”), we received the Siting Council’s request for 
an extension of time for decision in the above referenced tower share request.  AT&T hereby grants 
an extension of the decision deadline to May 29, 2020.   

Very truly yours, 

 
 
Lucia Chiocchio 
On behalf of AT&T 
 

cc: Council Members 
AT&T 
Daniel Patrick, Esq. 
Julie Durkin  

 
 
 

  

Lucia Chiocchio 
lchiocchio@cuddyfeder.com 


